Jon~ J. AucusTt

Orrice: SuiTE 104
1736 WEsTwWoOD BOULEVA#D 474-9958
Los ANGELES 24, CALIFORNIA April 30, 1965 CEOEE B3OS

Mr. A, R. Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: August & Sawyer
J-36-24N-1W
#1 Mobil-Federal
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Thank you for sending us the necessary forms C-115 for subject
well,

We will appreciate you advising us as to your further require-
ments to re-instate the gas allowable for this well.

As we have not yet recovered our frac oil it appears we have a
gas well.

Also, the temporary Form C-110 approval expired on April 25, 1965.
Will you please advise as to the procedure necessary to resume production
from this well.

Very truly yours,
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